
AILA Doc. No. 18050130. (Posted 5/1/18)

UNITED STATES DJSTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

) ~agistrate Docket No 

) 
) 
) tOMPLATNT FOR 

) Title 8, USC 1325 Illegal Entry 
) ~misdemeanor) 
) 
) 

Eric Alberto LOPEZ-Robles, ) 

) 
) 
) 

18MJ2078 

) ! 

Defendant. _________________________________ ) 
The undersigned complainant being, duly sworn, states: 

I 
That on or about April27, 2018, within the Southe~ District of California, defendant, Eric 
Alber-to LOPEZ-Robles, an alien, did knowingly anp willfully enter the United States at a time 
and place other than as designated by Immigration (i)fficers, and elude examination and 
inspection by Immigration Officers, a misdemeanorl in violation ofTitle 8, United States Code, 

I 

Section 1325. i 

And the complainant further states that this complai:nt is based on the attached probable cause 
statement, which is incorporated herein by referenc~. 

I 

T 

:Sorder Patrol Agent 

SWORN TO BEFORE ME AND SUBSCRJBED IN f.t!Y ~SE;;'CE, 

THIS 30thDAYOFApri l , 2018 . · ~&~ 
RUBEN B. BROOKS 
:united States Magistrate Judge 
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CONTINUATION OF COMPLAINT: 

Eric Alberto LOPEZ-Robles 

PROBABLE CAUSE STATEMENT! 
I declare under the penalty of perjury that the follo\~ing statement isl true and correct: 

' I 
! i 
' i 

On April27, 2018, Border Patrol Agent J. Renteria, lwas performing! his assigned duties in the 
Imperial Beach Border Patrol Station's area of respo~sibility. At ap~roximately 9:05 PJ\1, 
Agent Renteria observed eighteen subjects walking horthbound fron\1 the United States/Mexico 
~ ! ! 

Primary International Boundary near an area known! to Border Patro~ agents as "Goat Canyon." 
Agent Renteria responded to the location and upon iis arrival all oOhe subjects stopped. This 

I I 

area is approximately four miles west ofthe San Ysldro, California fort ofEntry and 
approximately 50 yards north ofthe United States/N1exico Internatidnal Boundary. Agent 

I 
Renteria identified himself as a Border Patrol agent .and conducted ~n immigration inspection. 
One of the eighteen subjects, later identified as the qefendant, Eric Alberto LOPEZ-Robles, 
admitted to-being citizen ofMexico. Three ofthe Ofher subjects adrhitted to being citizens of 
India, one admitted to being a citizen of Guatemala land the remaini~g thirteen subjects admitted 
to being a citizens ofHonduras. All ofthe subjects 

1

stated that they }vere not in possession of 
immigration documents allowing them to enter or r~main in the United States legally. On April 
27, 2018 at approximately 9:10PM, Agent Renteri~ placed all of th~ subjects, including 
LOPEZ, under arrest. During administrative proceSsing, LOPEZ stated he entered the United 
StatesonApril27,2018. ; 

Executed on April 28, 2018 at 2:00PM. 

. Dav1 
Border Patro Agent 

On the basis of the facts presented in the probable qause statement consisting of one page, I find 
probable cause to believe that the defendant named' in this probable cause statement committed 
the offense on April27, 2018, in violation of8 USC 1325. 

/{ ~1 31/L a&~ 3:45 PM, Apr 28, 2018 
tiff::J M. ADLER Date/Time 

U.S. J\t1agistrate Judge 
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USI-\u INTAKE INFORMATION RAP ~rtEET 

First: Eric Mid.Alberto Last: LOPEZ Robles 
------ -------

Case No. 

RAP SHEET SUMMARY CHART 

ON PAROLE/PROBATION 

TOTAL POINTS 

CRIMINAL HISTORY CATEGORY 

DATE OF MOST RECENT 
DEPORTATION 

DATE OF FIRST DEPORTATION 

DEPORTATIONS 0 




